Gerald A. Cisneros, Chairman
Arica Andreatta, Commissioner
John Galusha, Commissioner

Board of County Commissioners

January 21, 2021
Patrick Lennberg
Colorado Division of
Reclamation, Mining & Safety
RE: Adequacy Review Response TR-01, M-2013-016

Dear Mr. Lennberg,

The intent of TR-01 is to update the Mining and Reclamation Plan Maps to reflect the approved
release of Phases Il and lll.

If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact me, by telephone
719-738-3000 x 105, or by email at publicworks@huerfano.us.
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Sincerely; L
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401 Main Street, Suite #201 Walsenburg, Co 81089
Office: 719-738-2370 Fax: 719-738-3996



